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From: Misenhimer, David
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 3:18 PM
To: marvlewis@juno.com
Cc: Misenhimer, David; FermiCOL Resource; Muniz, Adrian
Subject: Fermi Unit 3 COL - Requested Information on Sever Accidents

Mr. Lewis, 
 
In response to your request for document ML#s that provide a list of the severe accidents that were evaluated 
for the ESBWR design and Fermi COL, please review NUREG-1966 Final Safety Evaluation Report Related to 
the Certification of the Economic Simplified Boiling-Water Reactor Standard Design, Volume 3 (Chapters 9-15) 
(ML14099A532), Chapter 15 which begins on page 635 and the Advanced Safety Evaluation Report for Fermi, 
Unit 3 Application, Chapter 15 (ML111120193).   
 
Let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
David Misenhimer, P.E. 
Project Manager 
Office of New Reactors (NRO) 
Division of New Reactor Licensing (DNRL) 
Projects Branch (LB3) 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Two White Flint 6-C28 
Mail Stop:  T6 D38  
Washington, DC  20555-0001 
301.415.6590 (direct) 
301.415.6323 (fax)  
David.Misenhimer@NRC.gov (email) 
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